Wall, Treeva

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Johnson, Jeff

Cc: Lee, Steve; Wall, Treeva

Subject: FW:

Attachments: 20150114_101352,jpg

| received a complaint some weeks back from Noble about “rocks” being placed out next to the road at the intersection
of Golden Gem Dr. and Wilson Parrish Rd. | went to the residence and Asked the older lady who answered the door
about the rocks. She told me to hold on, she would go get her son. A man then came to the door and | asked him about
the rocks and he told me it was to keep people from driving on his yard. | explained to him that the rocks were not on his
property, they were on county right of way and they posed a potential safety issue. He was very annoyed with me for
telling him they had to be moved back off of the right of way. He told me he would move them back. | told him if he
didn’t, | would have to turn it over to code enforcement and they would probably make him move ALL of the stuff he
had outside his property line. When | went by the property yesterday, he moved the rocks less than a ft., as seen by the
dead grass in the photo. | want the rocks moved back as he was instructed to do last month please.



